Interagency Council on Aging of South Central Connecticut
Multi-Disciplinary Team

Memorandum

To: Multi-Disciplinary (M-Team) Members, AASCC Care Managers,
Coordinators and Providers of Services

From: Nicole Vickers, Moderator

Subject: Meeting Notice

Date: November 5, 2020

Please join us for the next meeting of the M-Team

Date: Thursday, November 19th, 2020

Time: 9:30-10:30

Place: Zoom video conference (link to Zoom meeting to follow)

Topic: A case will be presented regarding a 75 year-old widowed female with a

primary diagnosis of Bipolar Disorder-and secondary diagnoses of
Osteoarthritis and Lymphedema. The client has a history of chronic mood
swings that impact her logic, judgement, ability to maintain relationships
and ability to maintain overall health and safety. The Care Manager will
discuss details of the case, including interventions that have been
implemented to provide for her advocacy.

Presenter. David Beatman, Care Manager, AASCC

If anyone has a case they would like to present or discuss at a future meeting,
please contact Nicole Vickers at 203-752-3040.



	From:             Nicole Vickers, Moderator

